Williamsburg Community School District

SCHOOL BOARD MEETING SUMMARY

October 18, 2016

Call To Order:

President Barry England called a meeting of the Williamsburg Community School Board to order at 7:35p.m. Members present were: Barry England, Kristina Bratton, Janet Lee, Amy Hileman, Marion Pheasant, Benjamin Postles, Patricia Kensinger, and Julie Woodling.

Approval was received for the September minutes for the Committee of the Whole Meeting and Regular Board Meeting.



*Heard an interesting report from School Nurse, Christine Ebersole on Naloxone Spray.

*The Board approved Jennifer Metzler as Elementary Principal and accepted the Act 93 Administration Compensation Plan beginning October 18, 2016 through June 30, 2019, reflecting a beginning salary of \$65,000 and 4% increases over the term of the agreement.

*The Board approved the exoneration of Real Estate Taxes for the property located at 424 West First Street Williamsburg, in the amount of \$223.21 for 2015-16 and \$206.62 for 2016-17.

*The Board approved a Resolution with Raystown Transit Service, to reflect a change in ownership, for a period of three (3) years beginning July 1, 2016.

*Approved the following field trips:

- Christine Ebersole to take 17 Health Career Club students to attend and observe an open heart surgery at Allegheny General Hospital in Pittsburgh on October 31, 2016, at a cost of \$80.
- April Wheland to take 45 6th grade students on a walking tour of Williamsburg a day in October or November, at no cost to the district.
- Travis Lee to take interested seniors to South Hills in Altoona for a tour on November 11, 2016, at a cost of \$80.
- Dan Crain to take 10-15 students to Bellwood Middle School for Reading Competition on November 17, 2016, at no cost to the district.
- Jennifer Metzler on behalf of the PTO to take 35 students to Slinky Action Zone on November 18, 2016, at no cost to the district.
- Jeff Imler to take 6 students to Saint Francis University for Science Day on November 22, 2016, at a cost of \$220.40.

- Travis Lee to take 25 interested students to Triangle Tech. in DuBois on December 1, 2016, at a cost of \$159.35.
- *Added Kimberly Theys and Sydney Delmaster to the IU8 Substitute List for the 2016-17 school year.
- *Accepted the resignation of Christina Brown as High School Yearbook Advisor, with regret, effective immediately.
- *Appointed Christina Brown as Elementary Yearbook Advisor at a stipend of \$1,150, step 9 of the negotiated contract.
- *The Board approved the following text books: myWorld Geography and Understanding Psychology.
- *The Board approved Superintendent, Lisa Murgas' Performance Objectives as presented.
- *The Board appointed Shawna Lynn as Varsity Volleyball Head Coach for the remainder of the 2016-17 volleyball season, at a stipend of \$2,546, step 1.
- *The Board appointed Miranda Deterline as Varsity Volleyball Assistant Coach for the remainder of the 2016-17 volleyball season, at a stipend of \$1,243, step 1.
- *Approved the following use of facilities:
 - Williamsburg Ministerium to use the gymnasium for the annual Volleyball Tournament and Cereal Bowl on Sunday, November 20, 2016.
 - Robyn Bechtel to use the football field and facilities on a date that is convenient with the Varsity Football playoff schedule, for an FFA sponsored Powder Puff Football Game.
 - Carlee Ranalli on behalf of the Youth Football League to use the football field on Saturday, October 22, 2016, for a Youth Super Bowl.